From: AQUATHIN TECH SUPPORT [mailto:techsupport@aquathin.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 10:06 AM

Subject: FROM THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF EPIDEMIOLOGY: Aluminum and Silica in Drinking Water
and the Risk of Alzheimer's Disease or Cognitive Decline: Findings From 15-Year Follow-up of the
PAQUID Cohort

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine, Splash NewsBulletin Members;

The article below concerns the continuation of positive findings for the correlation between aluminum
in drinking water and Alzheimer's and cognitive / memory decline. Alum (aluminum sulfate) is used in
municipal water treatment processing to flocculate / clarify drinking water. New York City alone, this
past year, dumped 16 tonnes of alum "per day" into the water processing to clarify the turbidity caused
by excessive rains and run off. Often overdosing occurs...as well, if settling time for decanting the
newly flocced precipitate is cut short, the aggregated alum precipitate flows downstream homeward
bound.

Additional exposures. Alum and aluminum are highly electropositive and used in styptic to stop
bleeding...used in deodorants to stop perspiration...leached from cooking pans and canned foods...and
a major ingredient in baking leavening agents. The large white billowing trail from space rocket
launches contain tonnes of aluminum that flows back to Earth and enters the air we breath, soil and
ground water. Aluminum is lethal to dialysis patients.

Using bottled water can reduce the exposure from drinking water, but rarely does anyone cook with
bottled water, or rinse their foods during preparation with bottled water, or make ice with bottled
water. Your Patented Aquathin RODI Process removes all traces of alum and any aluminum
compounds. The Third Generation of Aquathin Customers are now enjoying Aquathin.

| LOVE MY AQUATHIN ! AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!

Let me know what you AquathinK !
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &

30 Years Pure Excellence

...Into another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK!
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(visit the all new www.aquathin.com )

* AN 1S09001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )

Alfred J. Lipshultz
President & CEO

P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A", Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE_ALL
FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology
updates and industry news.
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The authors examined associations between

exposure to aluminum or silica from drinking water and risk of cognitive decline, dementia,
and Alzheimer's disease among elderly subjects followed for 15 years (1988-2003). They
actively searched for incident cases of dementia among persons aged 65 years or over living
in 91 civil drinking-water areas in southern France. Two measures of exposure to aluminum
were assessed: geographic exposure and individual exposure, taking into account daily
consumption of tap water and bottled water. A total of 1,925 subjects who were free of
dementia at baseline and had reliable water assessment data were analyzed. Using random-
effects models, the authors found that cognitive decline with time was greater in subjects with
a higher daily intake of aluminum from drinking water (0.1 mg/day, P = 0.005) or higher
geographic exposure to aluminum. Using a Cox model, a high daily intake of aluminum was
significantly associated with increased risk of dementia. Conversely, an increase of 10 mg/day
in silica intake was associated with a reduced risk of dementia (adjusted relative risk = 0.89,
P = 0.036). However, geographic exposure to aluminum or silica from tap water was not
associated with dementia. High consumption of aluminum from drinking water may be a risk
factor for Alzheimer's disease.

aluminum; Alzheimer disease; cognition; dementia; silicon dioxide; water; water supply

Abbreviations: ALMA+, Aluminum-Maladie d'Alzheimer; EPIDOS, Epidémiologie de
I'Ostéoporose; MMSE, Mini-Mental State Examination; PAQUID, Personnes agées Quid;
RR, relative risk
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